

Abdur Rokhim

3D Generalist



Phone - +6283831082756

LinkedIn - rokhim1997

Email - rokhim1997@gmail.com

Instagram - @kiartna

Gdrive - <https://bit.ly/porto-rokhim>

Bachelor in animation with GPA 3.71 with the main expertise in the field of 3D generalist. I have completed many projects in making 3D animated films or visualizing architectural buildings. My favorite software is Blender. but I can also use other 3D software, such as Zbrush, 3D Max and etc. and some experience in graphic designer.

Education

2016-2020 **Bachelor of Animation - Sekolah Tinggi Multi Media "MMTC" Yogyakarta**
Has made more than 5 animated short films

Experience

Mar 22 - Des 22 **Media Metallic GmbH - Germany**
As a Full Time Visual Marketing Designer work on 3D Stuff and Graphic Designer working remotely

Jan - Feb 2021 **Saestu Creative**

- As a 3D Generalist
- As a Motion Graphic Designer

July - Sept 2019 **Internship - Hizart Studio**
Did an internship and succeeded in making a short hybrid animation 2.5D film
"Lost In Sekaten" for 2 months as:

- Clean Up 2D Artist
- 3D Modeler Artist

2018-Present **Freelance - 3D Artist**
Has successfully completed the project of two 3d animated films of water treatment plant
Has successfully completed the 3d animated film debris treatment project
Has successfully completed a 3d animated advertising video project
Has successfully completed a 3d animation video project simulating human muscle motion

2016-Present **Freelance - Graphic Designer**
Has successfully completed more than 50 vector design projects
Has successfully completed more than 10 poster design projects
Has successfully completed more than 10 banner design projects

Skills

- 3D Modeler Artist** - Can make 3d hard surface and organic models
- 3D Animator Artist** - Can make animation movements according to the rules of 12 animation principles
- Project Scheduling** - Over 95% of projects led were finished in due time
- Problem Solver** - Solve problems that occur when a production project is in progress
- Editing Video** - Can edit vfx and composite a video sequence
- Videographer** - Can operate the camera

Software

Corel Draw		Excellent	Davinci Resolve		Very Good
Adobe Photoshop		Very Good	Blender		Excellent
Adobe Illustrator		Good	3Ds Max		Good
Adobe After Effect		Very Good	Zbrush		Good
Adobe Premier Pro		Excellent			

Certifications

2017 **BNSP** - With Qualification / Competency : Audio Video Editing (valid for 3 years)
2019 **BNSP** - With Qualification / Competency : Creating 3D Animation Movement (valid for 2 years)